NCC-048428-20 Staff structure and temp staff spend

Dear Requester,

Further to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act, Please see below in
response.

We trust this now resolves your enquiry. Where we have not been able to provide details we expect
that this information is not held by Nottinghamshire county Council at this time.

We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information
under the freedom of information act.

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website,
under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-
of-information/disclosure-log/

You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e. care / home etc.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .

Kind Regards
Complaints and Information Team
Nottinghamshire County Council

To whom it may concern

| am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. | am outlining my
query as specifically as possible and would appreciate that you reply in kind.

Please would you forward me the staffing structure, including names, direct lines and email
addresses, of your following departments: Please see link : The Council's structure |
Nottinghamshire County Council

To the below

& Legal & Governance Department

& Human Resources Department

& Policy & Communications Department

& Finance & Accounting Department

& Payroll Department

Please can you also advise:

& What the total spend on Temporary/Interim staff has been in the last twelve months: Total spend
on managed service contract for period Jan — Dec 2020: £16, 012, 726

& Which/if any recruitment consultancies have been used to provide these staff: Reed

| should be entitled to a response within 20 working days. | would be grateful if you could confirm in
writing that you have received this request. | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
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